Note to requester: Attachment to December 17, 2024
12:15PM email from Michele Burgess - the timestamps
listed on this attachment utilize Eastern time, and the
timestamps on the main email utilize Mountain time,

From: Tway, Jack [DEP] accounting for the 2 hour discrepancy.
To: Hoc, HOO X; NMEDNRC Resource; Farrah Gaskins (She/Her)

Ce: Stanley, Nancy [DEP]; Peros, Richard [DEP]

Subject: [External_Sender] Event Number 57455, NMED 1D 240435 - Additional information

Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 2:21:29 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hello,

New Jersey would like to provide updated information on the Event Notification Report dated
12/13/2024 (57455).

The missing Ge-68 pin source was found by the common carrier, repackaged and returned to the
supplier (Sanders Medical in Knoxville, TN). The source was located and shipped on December 10,
2024.

The Department is in possession of evidence of receipt by the supplier.

This should close the incident.

Jack Tway

Supervising Radiation Physicist ] Agreement State Program

Bureau of Environmental Radiation
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From: Dante C. Huntsman

To: Michele Burgess

Cc: Robert L. Sant

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Event Number 57455, NMED ID 240435 - Additional information
Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 3:07:48 PM

Awesome! Thank you for the NJ letter, Michele.
Dante

From: Michele Burgess <Michele.Burgess@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 12:51 PM

To: Dante C. Huntsman {P)©) | Robert L. Sant[®X®)
Subject: FW: Event Number 57455, NMED ID 240435 - Additional information
Hello,

An update from NJ.

Thanks,

Michele




